ANDREWS CHAPEL METHODIST CHURCH

Coweta Circuit

This is one of the four churches on the Coweta Circuit. It is located about ten miles northwest of Newnan in the community of Roscoe. It is only one-fourth mile south of the Fulton-Coweta County line. The church is a frame building with three Sunday School rooms located on top of a hill overlooking the road. The church was named for Bishop James O. Andrews, whose parents lived close to this community. It was Bishop Andrew's action that brought about the division of the Methodist Church before the War Between the States.

The first church was a frame one-room building which was constructed by Green B. Doster about 1840 just south of where the present church stands. The present property of the church was deeded in 1846 from James Rainwater to the Trustees, who were Powell H. Skeen, Hugh P. Arnold, A.W.C. Golvic, Thomas Colbert and William H. Parker. They were deeded three acres of land in the Eighth District of Coweta County for the sum of $5.

This church was first a member of the Coweta Circuit which included all the Methodist Churches in the county. Later it was put on with three other churches and called the North Coweta Mission. Still later it was added to Lovejoy Memorial in Newnan. In 1945, Lovejoy became a station church, and Andrews Chapel
along with Jones Chapel, Emory Chapel and Mt. Carmel were put on the Coweta Circuit.